
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: February 25, 2025 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. January 28, 2025 Regular Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Council Meeting Minutes January 28 2025.docx.pdf

2. February 13, 2025 Special Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Special Council Meeting Minutes 2.13.25.docx.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

3. Appointment of Community Engagement Committee Member - Cpt. Anthony James, Ward 1

4. Appointment of Planning Commission Member - Terri Thompson, Ward 2

Director's Report

5. Planning & Development - Ted Taylor, Director

Discussion of electrical inspection costs

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

6. Finance Report - Month ending January 31, 2025

Approval and acceptance of the finance report for month ending January 31, 2025. Pending attachment.

• 02.20.25 Financial Report for period ending January 31 2025.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/unapproved_council_meeting_minutes_january_28_2025-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/unapproved_special_council_meeting_minutes_2-13-25-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/02-20-25_financial_report_for_period_ending_january_31_2025.pdf


7. Resolution 2025-05 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget for the City of Bryant

for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024.
• Resolution 2025-05 2024 Budget Adjustments.pdf

8. Resolution 2025-06 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget for the City of Bryant

for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 2025.

see attachment

• Resolution 2025-06 2025 Budget Adjustments.pdf

9. Resolution 2025-07 - A resolution regarding an updated Purchasing Policy for the City of Bryant.

see attachment

• Resoution 2025-07 Purchasing Policy Updates.pdf

10. Resolution 2025-08 - A resolution accepting proof of record destruction authorized by Ordinance 2025-02
• Resolution 2025-08 Record Destruction Affadavit.pdf

City Attorney

11. Resolution 2025-09 - A resolution establishing a committee to review and evaluate funding plans for key

municipal services.
• Resolution 2025-09.docx.pdf

12. Resolution 2025-10 - A resolution endorsing Bryant's Strategic Plan for 2025-2026
• Resolution 2025-10.pdf

13. Westpointe Property Survey Request

Planning & Development

14. Resolution 2025-11 - A resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to apply for and

participate in the Metroplan Climate Pollution Reduction Grant: Central Arkansas Green Network Grant
• Resolution 2025-11 Metroplan CPRG.pdf

Public Works

15. Bryant Parkway Lights - Discussion

16. Woodland Hills Contract
• Woodland Hills Agreement.pdf

17. Water Deposit and Service Fee Requirement for Apartment Units
• Water Deposit Agreement.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-05_2024_budget_adjustments.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-06_2025_budget_adjustments.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resoution_2025-07_purchasing_policy_updates.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-08_record_destruction_affadavit.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-09-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-10.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/resolution_2025-11_metroplan_cprg.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/woodland_hills_agreement.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_426/water_deposit_agreement.pdf


Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 
January 28, 2025 -  6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room    210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
A prayer was voiced by Jon Martin and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Treat. 
 
Call to Order- Mayor Treat at 6:31 pm. 

Roll Call - Present: Walter Burgess, Butch Higginbotham, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, 
                                 Jordan O’Roark, and Wade Permenter.   

       Absent: Rob Roedel. 
       Quorum Present.   
       City Clerk Mark Smith and Ashley Clancy was also present.   

 
Clerk Note: Due to changes during the meeting, the Minutes numbering sequence is different from the Agenda. 
 
Approval of Minutes   
 

1. Approval of December 17, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes                       [YT 3:10] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  

 
Presentations and Announcements  
 

2. Appointment of Parks Committee Member - Tony Williams, Ward 2            [YT 4:35] 
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  
 

3. 2025 State of the City - Presented by Mayor Chris Treat              [YT 5:05] 
 

Public Comments – none 

New Business  

Finance – Presented by Joy Black, Director 

Council Member Martin made a motion to move item ten to item four, second by           [YT19:50] 

Higginbotham.           
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed.  
 

City Attorney- Ashley Clancy 
 

4. Resolution 2025-01 - A resolution setting meeting dates for City Council for the           [YT 20:10] 
calendar year 2025. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member O’Roark.  
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

1 | Page 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


Finance- Joy Black, Director 

5. Finance Report - Month ending December 31, 2024.  Approval and acceptance       [YT 21:30] 
of the finance report for month ending December 31, 2024. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Moseley.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

6. Resolution 2025-02 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget    [YT 23:10] 
for the City of Bryant for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending 
December 31, 2024.  
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Moseley.  
Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

7. Resolution 2025-03 - A resolution providing for the adoption of an amended budget    [YT 26:00]    
for the City of Bryant for the twelve-month period beginning January 1, 2025 and ending 
December 31, 2025. 
Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Martin.   
Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

8. Resolution 2025-04 - A resolution regarding an updated purchasing policy for the       [YT 35:10] 
City of Bryant. 
After lengthy discussion, Council Member Martin made a Motion to Table, Second by Council 
Member Higginbotham. 
Voice Vote.  Motion to Table Passed. 
 

9. Ordinance 2025-01 - An ordinance providing for permission to destroy certain city    [YT 1:08:05] 
records per city policy in Resolution 2015-05; and for other purposes with an emergency 
clause.  
Motion to suspend the rules and read first, second and third reading by title only - Council 
Member Higginbotham, Second - Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
Ordinance title read by Mayor Treat  
Motion to adopt - Council Member Meyer, Second - Council Member O’Roark. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter. 

   ABSENT: Roedel.   
Motion Passed 7-1.   
Motion to adopt Emergency Clause - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member 
Higginbotham.   
Roll Call Vote- YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter. 

   ABSENT: Roedel.   
Ordinance Passed 7-1.   

Animal Control – Presented by Tricia Power, Director 
 

10. Coalition of Animal Rescue Transports (CART) Agreement - Approval of              [YT 1:11:05]  
agreement to continue the City’s hosting membership with CART.  
Motion to approve - Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Meyer.   
Director Power answered Council Members questions. 

2 | Page 
 



Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 
Council Member Comments 
Council Member Meyer requested an update on her inquiry regarding costs of Electrical Inspections. 
 
Mayor Comments 
Past Mayor Memorandums and Agenda Item Histories are available on-line. 
Candidates for the Planning Commission are being interviewed. 
Plans on being more consistent with Council Members one on one meetings. 
 
Adjournment by Council Member Martin and Council Member Permenter at 7:49 pm. 
 
  
 
 
 

3 | Page 
 



Special Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2025 -  6:00 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room    210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
A prayer was voiced by Butch Higginbotham and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Treat. 
 
Call to Order- Mayor Treat at 6:04 pm. 

Roll Call - Present: Walter Burgess, Butch Higginbotham, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, 
                                 Jordan O’Roark, and Wade Permenter.   

       Absent: Rob Roedel.  Clerk Note: Council Member Roedel arrived at 6:10 pm. 
       Quorum Present.   
       City Clerk Mark Smith and Ashley Clancy was also present. 

 
Public Comments 
Eddie Parnell in favor of Multi-purpose venue. 
  

Finance – Joy Black, Director 
 

1. Resolution 2025-04 - A resolution declaring the intent of the City of Bryant, Arkansas   [YT 9:15] 
to issue water and sewer revenue bonds and to reimburse itself for certain expenditures from 
the proceeds of such bonds; and prescribing other matters relating thereto. 
Director Black answered Council Members questions. 
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Moseley.  
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed. 
 

City Attorney- Ashley Clancy introduced Bond Council Ryan Bowman    
 

2. Ordinance 2025-02 - An ordinance calling for a special election in the City of Bryant,   [YT 16:40] 
Arkansas on the questions of issuing bonds under Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of 
the State of Arkansas for the purpose of financing and refinancing the costs of capital 
improvements; levying a one-half of one percent (0.5%) sales and use tax for the sole purpose 
of retiring such bonds; and prescribing other matters thereto. 
Attorney Bowman answered Council Members questions. 
Election date would be Tuesday, May 13, 2025. 
Both ballot issues would have to pass for the venue to be built. 
Motion to suspend the rules and read first, second and third reading by title only - Council 
Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Meyer. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Roedel, 
Permenter. 
Motion Passed 8-0. 
Ordinance title read by Attorney Bowman. 
Motion to adopt - Council Member Higginbotham, Second - Council Member O’Roark. 
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Burgess, Higginbotham, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Roedel. 
Motion Passed 7-1.   
Clerk Note: During the Roll Call, Council Member Permenter’s name was accidentally not called but he intended to vote Yes. 

 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


3. Facility Agreement with Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce - For information   [YT 24:30] 
purposes only. 
Council discussion only. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Higginbotham, Second by Council Member Burgess at 6:27 
pm. 











































































































































































Page 1 of 2 Resolution 2025 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2024 - February  2025

RESOLUTION NO. 2025 _____
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF 

BRYANT FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2024 AND ENDING DECEMBER 
31, 2024

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 19, 2023, recorded as 
Resolution 2023-XX, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

Section 
1.

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of 
Bryant, Arkansas, for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 
2024.

·         General Fund (22,003.58)
·         Street Fund (408,458.39)
·        Utility Revenue Fund 500 Water (81,966.03)
·         Utility Fund  WW (610,700.22)
·         Utility 525 Fund (2,327.87)

Section 2.The amended city budget for the calendar year 2024 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th  day of February, 2025.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:
Chris Treat, Mayor

___________________
Mark Smith, City Clerk

























































DR
AF
T

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2025-____ 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND EVALUATE FUNDING 
PLANS FOR KEY MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the critical importance of sustainable funding for public 
safety pensions, stormwater utility, and the streets department to ensure the safety, well-being, and quality 
of life of residents; and 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to carefully assess and prioritize funding 
strategies that address both immediate needs and long-term financial sustainability; and 

 WHEREAS, the establishment of a dedicated committee will provide an effective platform for 
the thorough review, vetting, and recommendation of funding plans for these essential services; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Bryant, Arkansas: 

1. Committee Formation:  
A special committee shall be established, hereafter referred to as the "Municipal Services 
Funding Committee," composed of members of the City Council and residents.  

2. Committee Purpose: The committee shall be tasked with:  
a. Reviewing funding proposals for public safety pensions, stormwater utility, and the 
streets department.  
b. Evaluating the financial, operational, and community impacts of proposed funding 
strategies.  
c. Developing recommendations for sustainable and equitable funding solutions.  

3. Meetings and Reporting:  

a. The committee shall hold regular public meetings to ensure transparency and provide 
opportunities for community input.  

b. The committee shall report its findings and recommendations to the full City Council 
within 12 months of its establishment.  

4. Sunset Clause: The committee shall disband upon the successful submission of its final 
recommendations.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of February, 2025. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

ATTEST:           

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

Mark Smith, City Clerk     Chris Treat, Mayor 

    

 



 

 
 RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING BRYANT’S STRATEGIC PLAN FOR 2025-2026 

WHEREAS, Bryant has developed a Strategic Plan for the years 2025 and 2026 based 
on input from Elected Officials, residents, city staff, and other key stakeholders; and 

WHEREAS, this Strategic Plan outlines the priorities and vision necessary to ensure the 
continued growth, development, and well-being of the City of Bryant and its residents; and 

WHEREAS, endorsing this Strategic Plan demonstrates unity among elected officials 
and a shared commitment to effectively serving the community; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the importance of collaborative governance and 
the need to align city resources and policies with the priorities identified in the Strategic Plan; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council hereby endorses the Bryant’s 
Strategic Plan for 2025-2026 as presented on January 28, 2025. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of __________, 2025. 

APPROVED: 

 

ATTEST: 

______________________                                       ______________________ 

Mark Smith, City Clerk    Chris Treat, Mayor 

 















AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 
Climate Pollution Reduction Grant (CPRG): 
Central Arkansas Green Network Grant 

AGENDA NO. 

AGENDA DATE: 2125125 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION {Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW (Signature) 

�� 

7 
ITEM HISTORY {Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 

The Arkansas Tri-Region CPRG Coalition received a federal grant from the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), with Metroplan overseeing the distribution of funds. In turn, Metroplan 
has allocated funding through the Climate Pollution Reduction Grant. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 
The City of Bryant is seeking to acquire two parcels of land, identified as Parcel Numbers 
840-14238-000 and 840-14288-000, totaling 37.82 acres, contingent upon grant funding. If
awarded, the City will enter into an agreement to preserve 36.56 acres as protected
greenspace until at least 2050. The remaining 1.26 acres will be used in the future for a
waterline and a trail connection linking the Mills Park Trail to a planned route along Reynolds
Road. This project is fully funded through the grant, requiring no matching funds from the City.

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 

Motion to approve



 

RESOLUTION NO.  _______________ 
 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF CITY OF BRYANT 

TO APPLY FOR AND PARTICIPATE IN THE METROPLAN CLIMATE POLLUTION REDUCTION 
GRANT: CENTRAL ARKANSAS GREEN NETWORK GRANT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Bryant recognizes the importance of seeking additional funding 
opportunities to support its initiatives and projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced that the Arkansas 
Tri-Regional CPRG Coalition was selected for a $99,999,999 Climate Pollution Reduction Grant 
(CPRG) award for its “Energy and Environmental Innovation for the Natural State” proposal, with 
funding administered through Metroplan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Metroplan has made funding available through the Climate Pollution Reduction Grant 
to assist in land acquisition/preservation and land restoration/tree planting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has identified to parcels of land, Parcel Numbers 840-14238-000 
and 840-14288-000, totaling 37.82 acres, as suitable for acquisition under this grant program to 
support conservation efforts, enhance public greenspace, and contribute to the region’s 
sustainability goals; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bryant will sign an agreement to preserve 36.56 acres until 2050; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bryant is committed to fulfilling all requirements of the Metroplan Climate 
Pollution Reduction Grant including management, reporting, and compliance with applicable 
federal, state, and local regulations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY BRYANT CITY COUNCIL THAT: 
 
SECTION I: The City of Bryant hereby expresses its willingness to apply for and participate in the 
Metroplan Climate Pollution Reduction Grant: Central Arkansas Green Network Grant. 
 
SECTION II: The City of Bryant authorizes the purchase of Parcel Numbers 840-14238-000 and 
840-14288-000, contingent upon grant funding approval. 
 
SECTION III: Mayor Chris Treat is hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary 
documents, applications, and agreements required to secure and administer the grant funds for 
this project. 
 
SECTION IV: Bryant City Council pledges its full support and hereby authorizes Metroplan to 
initiate action to implement this project. 
 
THIS RESOLUTION adopted this 25th day of February, 2025. 
 
 
 
     Signed: ____________________________________ 
       Chris Treat 
       Mayor of Bryant 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 
(SEAL) 



Metroplan CPRG: Green Network Map

Legend
Proposed Land Acquisition
Future Waterline
Future Shared-Use Trail

Existing Shared-Use Trail
Existing Stream

Trail &
Water Line:
1.26 Acres
25 ft. wide

Property: 840-14238-000 = 33.17 Acres

Property: 840-14288-000 = 4.65 Acres


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	City Attorney
	Planning & Development
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

